
Raytheon Marine Company 603 881 5200

46 River Road Telex 681 7529
Hudson NH 03051 TWX 681 7530

 

 

Federal Comunications Commission
Experimental Radio Service
P. 0. Box 358320

Pittsburgh, PA 15251—5320

Subj : Licenge Renewal

Ref : SATCOM Experimental Station Licensge
CALL SIGN: KI2XDY
FILE NUMBER : 2039 —EX— PL—91

Request is made for renewal of reference license per
the attached Form 405.

Attachment I is our statement of environmental
assessment designating our facility as having no
radiation hazard to employees or to the public.

Attachment II details our Training Departments
Experimental activities during the past license period
of 19 September 1991 through 1 July 1993.

Any questions relating to the attached application
should be referred to George Kimball, Raytheon Marine
Company, 46 River Road, Hudson, NH 03051—5242. Phone
(603) 881—4715.

Very truly yours,

Elizabeth Shipyan
FCC Coordinator
Washington Office
703—271—5800 EXT. 5837

 



Raytheon ;Marine Cémpany 603 881 5200
46 River Road Telex 681 7529

Hudson NH 03051 TWX 681 7530

 

 

Federal Communications Commission
2025 M Street, N.W.

Room 7216
Washington, DC 20554

REF: Experimental Station License

CALL SIGN: Ki2xpy £8
FILE NUMBER: 2039—EX—PH93

SUBJ:  License Renewal/Modification

Request is made for modification of reference license to change the location

as of 1 January 1995. We further request renewal dates at this time.

Any questions relating to the attached application should be referred to

George W. Kimball, Raytheon Marine Company, 46 River Road, Hudson,
New Hampshire 03051—5242, phone number 603—881—4715 or 603—634—
4715

Very truly yours,

Elizabeth Shipyan 2

FCC Coordinator
Washington Office

703—271—5837


